Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administradve Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Cormmissioner
Department of Law
FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources

DATE: September 4, 2015

&

Summary of Personne! Actions for Resolutions

(Counctl Meeting — September 10, 2015)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approvak:
PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Michael Foster, Maintenance Supervisor, Grade 519E, $2,076.92 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective September 21, 2015,

Rachael Berry, Budget Analyst, Grade 519E, $1,756.88 biweekly in the Division of Budgeting, effective
September 21, 2015.

PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Barry Brock, Engineering Bonds Officer, Grade 514N, $19.592 houtly in the Division of Engineering, effective
Augast 23, 2015.

Roger Mulvaney, Traffic Engineer Manager, Grade 527E, $2,646.64 biweekly in the Division of Traffic
Engineering, effective August 23, 2015.

Robin Thompson, Administrative Specialist St., Grade 516N, $21.454 houtly in the Department of Law,
effective August 23, 2015,

UNCILASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PAY INCREASES IN THE OFFICE OF THE URBAN
COUNTY COUNCIL

- Jamie Giles, Aide to Council, Grade 518E, from $2,203.12 biweekly to $2,335.31 biweekly, effective August 24,
2015.
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